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From: Margaret Abbey [MAbbey@murrindindi.vic.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 1 November 2010 11:35 AM
To: VIC Redistribution
Subject: Augmented Electoral Distribution Review
Attachments: Augmented Electoral Commission.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam, 

Please find below Council’s submission to the review. 

Regards 

Margaret 

Margaret Abbey 

Chief Executive Officer 

Murrindindi Shire Council 

Ph 03 5772 0336 

Fax 03 5772 2291 

mabbey@murrindindi.vic.gov.au 

www.murrindindi.vic.gov.au 

<<Augmented Electoral Commission.pdf>>  

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for authorised use by the intended recipient(s) only. It may 
contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. Any personal or sensitive 

information contained in this e-mail and/or attachments must be handled in accordance with Commonwealth and/or 

State privacy laws as applicable. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and you 
must not disclose, distribute, copy or use the information contained in this e-mail or attachments. Please delete it 

from your system. Thank you.  






	Objections cover
	Microsoft Office Outlook - Memo Style
	Augmented Electoral Commission

